
· How much y how many son adjetivos interrogativos
de cantidad.

· How much se usa delante de un singular y how many
delante de un plural.

                Ejemplo  :
How much sauce do you want?
How many friends have you got?

· El grupo nominal puede estar sobreentendido.

                Ejemplo  :
How much (money) is it? 
How many (books) do you have?


